

Fw: Draft CBN

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Feb 2017 16:13:01 -0500
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 20 _ENERGY Comments_Clean.docx (399.36 kB)

Not surprising that energy shared the note with their MO but presents slight issue as PO hasn't seen.

Megan, as you have the pen again on the note, sending to you!

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 4:08 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Re: Draft CBN

Hi Martha,
Not sure where you are at with a new turn of the CBN but attached, highlighted in green are a few edits from my MO.
Thanks,
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2017 7:39 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Re: Draft CBN

Hi Martha,
We have reviewed the CBN and minute. Our comments are tracked in the attached. I've also attached clean versions for ease of reference. Let us know if you have any questions.
Keley

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2017 10:48 AM

To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Foster, Robert (CAB); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Draft CBN

Hi,

Attached please find a draft of the CBN for the price mitigation item. There are still placeholders in the note and some embedded comments that will need to be filled in based on final submission and there are some sections that would benefit from advice/proposed language from MOF/OFA and TBS/OPCD.

We have attempted to capture some of the risks flagged in emails last night and this version aligns to the minute sent around yesterday afternoon.

(Serge/Keley – we sent a draft note to you yesterday morning, this note is slightly updated to reflect the emails of yesterday as well as some feedback we received from Steven and TBS).

Same password.

Comments/questions/concerns – please share!

Thanks,
Martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca